College Station Independent School District
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MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From: Mike Martindale, Deputy Superintendent

Date: March 6, 2019

Subject: Mutual Termination of ILA (11-313) with City of College Station
Agenda ltem: K-1.

BACKGROUND

The City of College Station and College Station Independent School District entered into an
Interlocal Agreement for Exchange of Real Property and Development Services executed
December 11, 2010 (“ILA”).

Both parties have performed under the ILA with the exception of the following: the City has not
provided the ninety (90) day written notice to CSISD for purposes of conveying a two (2) acre
tract located on land identified in the ILA from CSISD to the City for the purposes of a future fire
station.

As the City no longer plans to construct a future fire station at the location anticipated in the ILA
and as CSISD has a desire to utilize said land for other uses, CSISD and the City mutually agree to
terminate the ILA. CSISD and the City further agree to waive the requirement at Paragraph A. of
the ILA that either party give the other 120 days advance written notice of termination, with this
mutual termination being effective upon the full execution of this Agreement.
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RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the College Station Independent School District Board of Trustees
approve the termination of the ILA as presented.
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